

MATT LARSON

Loveland, CO | (402) 319-3387 | mattrlarson@icloud.com | @snobohmpictures



PROFILE

Production Assistant and Production Manager with 6 years of filmmaking experience. Adept at overseeing short films, commercials, and feature films from pre-production to post, on time and under budget. Strong interpersonal and leadership skills to provide the most efficient use of time to complete a project.



EXPERIENCE

Production Assistant

Welcome to the Fishbowl, Omaha Productions, *Bar Rescue*, Adidas, Veterans Affairs, Daiya, Noodles & Company, Oikos, Sanofi, Grand Canyon University *June 2023 – Present*

- Production support both on set and transportation of production supplies.
- Comfortable packing and driving box trucks, cargo vans, shuttles, and trucks and trailers.
- Roles have included Set PA, Key PA, Truck PA, and supporting Art, G&E, and Security.

Production Manager, Projectionist

Space Farmer Productions, Denver, CO *May 2022 – Present*

- Collaborated with clients to run movie and concert shows for crowds and venues of all sizes.
- Production lead during shows and trained new employees.
- Projectionist at Boulder and Vail Film Festivals.

Director, Producer

Snobohm Pictures, Denver, CO *Jan 2019 – Present*

- Director and/or Producer for over 25 short films that have featured in film festivals and won awards for Best Student Film.
- Films produced at Colorado Film School also included roles of Assistant Director and UPM.



EDUCATION

Associate of Arts: Video and Communication Arts in Writing/Producing

Colorado Film School (Community College of Aurora) *Jan 2019 – May 2023*



AWARDS

- Best Producer, Colorado Film School, 2022
- Best Picture, Colorado Film School, Fall 2022 and Spring 2023



KEY SKILLS

- Stamina
- Go-Getter Attitude
- Production Planning and Scheduling
- Experienced Driver
- Adaptable and Mentally Strong